

February 3, 2022

VIA ONE DRIVE ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
South Carolina Court of Appeals
1220 Senate Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

RE: Charles Blanchard v. 480 King Street, LLC
Appellate Case No. 2021-001510
Receipt of Transcript and First Request for Extension of Time



Dear Ms. Kitchings:

This letter is to advise the Court that Appellant 480 King Street, LLC received the transcript for this appeal on Saturday, January 29, 2022. Accordingly, Appellant's Initial Brief and Designation of Matter is currently due on February 28, 2022.

We respectfully request a thirty (30) day extension to file the Initial Brief and Designation of Matter in this case. This extension is requested due to pending deadlines in other cases, including appeals before this Court and other work obligations. If the request is granted, Appellant's new due date would be March 30, 2022. We would ask that you hold all deadlines in abeyance until an order has been issued on this request. This is Appellant's first request for an extension in this matter. Pursuant to the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules and Order of this Court, a check for the \$50.00 filing fee has been deposited in today's outgoing mail.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions regarding this submission, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at (843) 814-8181.

Sincerely,

s/Jesse Sanchez
Jesse Sanchez (S.C. Bar No. 101906)

Enclosures (as stated)

Cc: Brent S. Halverson, Esq. (Via Email Only)
Ken T. Stair, Esq. (Via Email Only)
Paul E. Sperry, Esq. (Via Email Only)
C. Robin Schmidt, Esq. (Via Email Only)
Wm. Mark Koontz, Esq. (Via Email Only)
C. Brandon Belger, Esq. (Via Email Only)
K. Michael Barfield, Esq. (Via Email Only)
Diane Summers Clarke, II, Esq. (Via Email Only)
Lisa Carter, Court Reporter (Via Email Only)

From: Jesse Sanchez jesse@jessesanchezlaw.com 
Subject: Charles Blanchard v. 480 King Street, LLC, Appellate Case No. 2021-001510, Receipt of Transcript and First Request for Extension of Time
Date: February 3, 2022 at 1:28 PM
To: Brent Halversen Brent@halversenlaw.com, kstair@cskl.law, psperry@cskl.law, rschmidt@cskl.law, mark@kmlawsc.com, brandon@kmlawsc.com, mbarfield@barnwell-whaley.com, sclarke@barnwell-whaley.com, delfin@kmlawsc.com, joe@kmlawsc.com, jsegell@barnwell-whaley.com, shatch@barnwell-whaley.com
Cc: Transcripts transcripts@sccourts.org, Carter, Felecia FCarter@sccourts.org



Dear Counsel,

Please find the attached correspondence to the Court of Appeals, acknowledging receipt of the transcript in this matter and requesting a thirty (30) day extension to file Appellant's Initial Brief and Designation of Matter. A copy of the same will be filed with Court momentarily via OneDrive Electronic Submission.

Regards,

Jesse

--

Jesse Sanchez
The Law Office of Jesse Sanchez, LLC
98 1/2 Broad Street, Suite B
Charleston, SC 29401
P: (843) 814-8181
F: (843) 284-3953
jesse@jessesanchezlaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents constitute information belonging to the sender and may be confidential and legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (843) 814-8181 and delete the message. Thank you.



480 King v Glick
Boehm...22.pdf